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MEMORANDUM

TO: LP Gas Board Members
FROM: Jon Ritchie

Chief Deputy, State Fire Marshal
DATE: June 08, 2023

SUBJECT: LP Gas Board Meeting

Virtual Meeting

An LP Gas Board meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, June 08, 2023 at 10 A.M. This
meeting will be held virtually. Members of the public that wish to participate must contact
the State Fire Marshal’s office prior to 12:00 P.M., Wednesday, June 07, 2023, or join us
at: https://meet.google.com/ebm-tcgm-tee

The agenda for the Board meeting will be as follows:

1.

Board meeting called to order and welcome to all by Chair, Les Whitney.

Is a quorum present? Members

Approval of the minutes of the March 09, 2023 Board meeting.
Two propane incidents, griddle explosion, Keith Claybaker.
House explosion, Justin Cheever.

Update on the R710, Justin Cheever.

Propane trailer prop update, Justin Cheever.

Report on the Western Propane Convention, May 16-19, 2023 in Palm Springs Ca. Justin
Cheever and Keith Claybaker.
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10.
11.
12.

13.

Discussion to remove the time frame on the use of motor fuel hose that is in the
amendments, Boyd Cook, Justin Cheever, Keith Claybaker.

Approval by the Board of a virtual meeting September 14, 2023

Report to the Board of Utah legislative items, Ted Black, State Fire Marshal
Old business:

New business:

Public Comment (limit to 3 minutes)

Next meeting date and time: Thursday, September 14, 2023, at 10 A.M. The meeting will
be held virtually.
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